SERVIGES

18510 Rogers Dr. » New Berlin, Wi 53151
Phone: (262) 938-6070 e Fax; (262) §38-6077

February 4, 2008

Mr. Donnie Snow

Racine Park and Recreation Services
8G0 Center, Room 127

Racine, WI 53403

Dear Mr. Snow,

Thank you for your assistance in the request from AT&T Lo expand their existing
easement 10 place an electronics cabinet (and power pedestal) next to their existing
distribution cabinet located at Marine Park off State Street, in the city of Racine.

They currently have 2 57 x 9° x 9’ x 11° easement, allowing to place a pad-
mounted cabinet, used for phone service distribution. They would like to expand the
cabinet a few feet to the east and to the south. This would make the new easement
approximately: 57 x 127 x 107 x 147, allowing for multiple cabinets and elcetrical service
(120 vac). [ have attached various sketch’s and cabinet specifications for your review. |
look forward to talking to you sook.
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David Wellerritter
ROW Project Manager

262-210-4708



